



MINUTES OF THE KIAMA LOCAL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE MEETING

commencing at 9.00am on

TUESDAY 1 JUNE 2021

Council Chambers
11 Manning Street, KIAMA NSW 2533

MINUTES OF THE KIAMA LOCAL TRAFFIC COMMITTEE
HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, KIAMA
ON TUESDAY 1 JUNE 2021 AT

PRESENT: Councillor M Honey (Mayor) (Chairman), Andy Gaudiosi (Transport for NSW Representative), Craig Gray (NSW Police Representative), Darrell Clingan (Local Member's Representative), Mark Way (Councillor), Darren Brady (Acting Director Engineering and Works), Billy Wang (Acting Manager Design & Development), Janelle Burns (Kiama Council Road Safety Officer), Chris Balzarano (Council Ranger) and Alyson Hodgekiss (Minutes)

1 APOLOGIES

Nil

2 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF TRADITIONAL OWNERS

The Mayor declared the meeting open and acknowledged the traditional owners:

“On behalf of those present, I would like to show my respect and acknowledge the traditional owners of the Land, of Elders past and present, on which this meeting takes place, and extend that respect to other Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people present.”

3 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

3.1 Kiama Local Traffic Committee Meeting on Tuesday 4 May 2021

21/020LTC

Resolved that the Minutes of the Kiama Local Traffic Committee Meeting held on Tuesday 4 May 2021 be received and accepted.

(Member Andy Gaudiosi and Member Darrell Clingan)

4 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES

Nil

5 REPORT OF RMS DELEGATED FORMAL ITEMS

5.1 No Parking zone – Myamba Street Gerringong

21/021LTC

Resolved that the Committee approve a 'No Parking' and 'No Stopping' zones, in Myamba Street, Gerringong, with the installation of regulatory signage and line marking.

(Member Darrell Clingan and Member Craig Gray)

5.2 Kiama Public School Road Safety

Resolved that the Committee endorse for Council to apply for grant funding from Transport for NSW, in order to engage a traffic consultant to prepare a comprehensive Pedestrian Access and Mobility Plan around Kiama Public School..

(Member Craig Gray and Member Darrell Clingan)

5.3 Meehan Drive and Alexander Avenue Intersection

21/022LTC

Resolved that the Committee approve that the give way sign and hold line be moved forward on the eastern corner of the intersection of Meehan Drive and Alexander Avenue, Kiama Downs, to give more site distance. To be done as per RMS guides.

(Member Andy Gaudiosi and Member Darrell Clingan)

5.4 Traffic matters - Gerroa

21/023LTC

Resolved that the Committee support the proposal for the implementation of a Town Entry Treatment at the southern and northern entrances to Gerroa.

(Mayor Mark Honey and Member Darrell Clingan)

5.5 Speed humps - Bong Bong Street

21/024LTC

Resolved that the existing speed hump in Bong Bong Street west of Railway Street be removed and replaced with an alternative traffic treatment with the aim to maintain speed limit compliance and pedestrian safety and minimize noise impacts in the Railway Station precinct.

(Member Darrell Clingan and Member Craig Gray)

5.6 Destination Kiama – Ignite Kiama Winter Festival 2021 – Traffic Management Plan

21/025LTC

Resolved that the Committee recommend that the IGNITE Kiama Winter Festival for Saturday 19 June 2021, be approved subject to organisers and suitably qualified traffic controllers complying with the following conditions:

- 1) the road closures to be undertaken by organisers in compliance with the Traffic Management Plan Nos. KIA-1 Licence no. 1627484 prepared by CATO Location Services 14/05/2021.
- 2) notification of this closure be given to Police, Local Emergency Services, businesses and residents effected by the closure;
- 3) an advertisement be placed in the local media advising of the closure; and
- 4) proof of public liability insurance complying with the Australian Prudential Regulatory Authority (APRA) being provided to Council prior to the event.
- 5) subject to public health orders at the time.

(Member Craig Gray and Member Andy Gaudiosi)

6 GENERAL BUSINESS

6.1 Proposed Parking Bays - Belinda Street, Gerringong

DC advised that the line marking has not been completed on the western side of Belinda Street, as per the resolution in 5.5 of the November 2020 Traffic Committee Meeting. DB will follow this up.

6.2 Bridges Road and Rowllins Road Intersection, Gerringong

DC asked about the progress of new signage at the Bridges Road and Rowllins Road intersection in Gerringong. JB advised that she has made a request to have the signage updated.

6.3 Pedestrian road safety barriers - Bombo

AG updated the Committee on this project, advising that the pedestrian safety barriers at Bombo are programmed to be installed mid June.

7 CLOSURE

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.54am

These Minutes were confirmed at the Ordinary Meeting of Council held on 6 July 2021

.....

.....

Mayor

Director Engineering & Works